BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING'S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK

KING'S LYNN AREA COMMITTEE

Minutes from the Meeting of the King's Lynn Area Committee held on Thursday, 23rd January, 2025 at 5.15 pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ

PRESENT: Councillor F Bone (Chair) Councillors S Collop, R Colwell, S Everett, D Heneghan, B Jones, A Kemp, J Rust and A Ware

OFFICERS PRESENT:

Mark Whitmore- Assistant Director for Health, Wellbeing and Public Protection. Martin Chisholm- Assistant Director for Operations and Commercial.

EXTERNAL ATTENDEES:

Representatives from West Norfolk Community Transport Representatives from Youth Advisory Board

49 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Wilkinson and Lowe

50 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED: The minutes from the previous meeting held on the 21st November 2024 were agreed as a correct record.

51 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

There was none.

52 URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business under Standing Order 7.

53 MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34

Councillor Osborne and Colwell (on Zoom) were present under Standing Order 34.

54 CHAIR'S CORRESPONDENCE (IF ANY)

There was none.

55 PRESENTATION FROM WEST NORFOLK COMMUNITY TRANSPORT

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

The Transport and General Manager of West Norfolk Community Transport gave a presentation on the services they provide.

The Chair thanked the Transport and General Manager of West Norfolk Community Transport and invited questions and comments from the Committee.

Councillor Heneghan sought clarification on services to the northern area of the Borough and if later services had been considered. The Transport and General Manager clarified the furthest service, WNCT provided was to Castle Rising. She explained to the Committee Norfolk County Councill (NCC) would only subsidise one Transport organisation therefore they were unable to provide a service in the northern area. She explained in response to later services provided they need to ensure the number of passengers using this service was sufficient to run the service.

Councillor Kemp referred to the 3H medical bus service provided and commented she was concerned about the future of this bus service as the Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP) funding was only for two years. She referred to St James Medical Centre and that buses did not run at convenient times for residents going to the doctors. She added further the bus from Nar Ouse Way was not practical for elder residents and suggested Wisbech Road as an alternative bus stop.

The Transport and General Manager confirmed the targets for the first year had been met for the 3H bus service however there was steep curve to match for the second-year targets. She added the health hub at Nar Ouse Way had an impact as this was not open yet as expected. She explained increasing the southern route had been considered. She added a bus stop could not be used on Wisbech Road as there was funding from NCC for a different bus company.

In response to Councillor Collop's question, the Transport and General Manager confirmed there was a gap in the bus schedule during school collection times otherwise the buses were every 30 minutes.

Councillor Rust asked if there was anything Members could do to assist with putting cross town services in place.

The Transport and General Manager explained to the Committee, a Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP) application had been rejected for a cross town service. She added Parish Councillors and Queen Elizabeth Hospital had been consulted for different ways of funding. She explained further the Wootton and Reffley area had a high volume of people working at the Hospital so a direct link would be considered.

Under Standing Order 34, on Zoom, Councillor Colwell asked if future routes had been considered such as a bus service for the outskirts of King's Lynn and offered his assistance as a County Councillor for NCC BSIP funding. He questioned how BSIP funding was being spent.

The Transport and General Manager confirmed a bus service for the outskirts of King's Lynn had been tried but on a smaller scale but was rejected as services already existed.

In response to Councillor Osborne, under Standing Order 34, the Transport and General Manager outlined the current issues with housing developments including WNCT not being able to gain access when the first stages are complete therefore once the site was completed, residents had already formed habits with using their cars. She added transport companies needed to be included in the consultation as part of the Planning application.

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

The Charity Manager gave a presentation on the Charitable aspect of West Norfolk Community Transport.

The Chair thanked the Charity Manager for the presentation and invited questions and comments from the Committee.

In response to a question from Councillor Collop the Charity Manager confirmed Group trips were within Norfolk and the number of people was dependent on needing room for trolleys or wheelchairs. She explained during the school holidays, more vehicles were available to be used for trips.

In response to a question from Councillor Rust on D1 Licences the Charity Manager explained it could cost up to £2,600 and staff members were volunteers of a certain age range which meant this was a lot to invest in staff members which were not guaranteed.

Councillor Heneghan asked if there was anything Members could do to help WNCT and the Charity Manager confirmed they could promote and advertise WNCT. She added Members could provide reassurance to families that elderly people could live in their home longer with WNCT services.

Councillor Heneghan and Councillor Ware asked for the Charity Manager to provide links, leaflets and further details to help advertised and promote WNCT services. Under Standing Order 34, on Zoom, Councillor Colwell sought clarification, if there was an exemption in place for D1 licences to be funded for voluntary services.

The Charity Manager confirmed they had communicated with the Community Transport Association, but voluntary work was ad-hoc. She explained the importance of the same volunteers being used for D1 vehicles and passengers with learning disabilities.

56 PRESENTATION ON THE IMPORTANCE OF ACCESSIBLE PLAY EQUIPMENT- YOUTH ADVISORY BOARD

RESOLVED: The Committee agreed this item was to be deferred to a future meeting.

57 MEMBERSHIP OF KLAC PLANNING SUB-GROUP

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

The Chair outlined to the Committee the reason for the change in membership of the KLAC Planning Sub-Group.

RESOLVED: The KLAC Planning Sub-Group continues to operate, and Membership of the Group be amended to the following:

Councillors S Collop (Chair), B Jones and A Ware (Substitutes Councillor D Heneghan and F Bone.)

58 COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME AND CABINET'S FORWARD DECISION LIST

The Committee asked for the King's Lynn Ferry item to be scheduled on the Work Programme as a matter of urgency.

The Assistant Director for Health, Wellbeing and Public Protection explained an update could be brought to the Committee once current issues had been resolved. He added this item would fall into the remit of the Regeneration and Development Panel.

It was agreed the item Town Council would be added to the Work Programme because of Devolution.

Councillor Heneghan and Councillor Collwell asked for litter and street cleaning/schedules to be added to the Work Programme.

RESOLVED: The Committee's Work Programme and Forward Decision list was noted.

59 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Committee was scheduled for 20th March 2025 at 5:15pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place.

The meeting closed at 6.27 pm